CENTRAL MISSOURI PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. l »

2500 EAST McCARTY ¢ JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65101 ¢ (314) 6343455 ‘/,///?’ ngineering ¢ Surveying

Fax (314) 634-8ROK

August 2, 1990

Mr. Roy J. Caniano, Chief

UNITED STATES NUCLE2AR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

Region 111

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Re: License No. 24-20300-01
Dozket No. 030-18218
Safety Inspection

Dear aniano:

In reference to you iy 26, 1990 letter and Notice of

Vicolations, please . listed below our written statement and
explanation:

+) The correcticr was already taken. Our current NRC pamphlet
stated leak tests were not required when the instrument was not
in use or in storage. We weren’t aware our license required us
to make six month leak tests nv matter what the circumstances.

2) We have marked our suspense calendar and six month tests
will be made under all circumstance in the future.

3) Corrective action had already been taken and we are in full
compliarnce.

Should you have any questions or require additional information,
please advise.

Sincerely,

CENTRAL MISSOURI PKOFESSIONAL
SERVIQES, INC.
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Louis H. Vetter, P.E.

LHV/mjc
¢cc: Jack Schuler




